From: Autumn Reifensnyder <bay7moons@catalinaisp.com>
Date: August 31, 2013 11:19:44 AM PDT

To: autumn reifensnyder <bay7moons@catalinaisp.com>
Subject: Timeline:

Timeline:

October 2013:

Order water bottle filling stations and coordinate with city regarding
locations and installation. Pursue partnerships with manufacturers of
reusable water vessels that could be incorporated with the Rotary logo.
November 2013:

Prepare bilingual materials for public awareness campaign and disseminate.
Late November 2013:

Station dedication with media present for publication of news articles.
Throughout the year, we will be promoting the project by using Rotary logo
water vessels at our service project, fundraisers and Rotary volunteer
assisted sporting events. We will network with local teachers, the Chamber
of Commerce, Catalina Conservancy and the cross channel transportation
services by providing information to encourage people to use the water
filling stations in lieu of buying single use plastic bottles.

May 31

Submit final report



